Grand Junction, Colorado, March 14, 1911 The City Council of the leity of Grand Ocegular function convened in regular session meeting at 4 o'clock p.m., in the leity Hall, with Mayor I odd in the Chair. The following Commissioners, upon Roll call call of roll, responded as present: Todd, Vedder, Vorbeck, Dovill, Holmburg. Acting leity attorney Supper was present Minutes The minutes of the Pregular meeting of approved March 7th were read and approved. The petition of S. B. Sturtevant for a permit to erech an illuminated sign Petition illuminated sign ah 540 Main street was presented to the Council, and on motion of Commissioner Vedder, seconded by Commissioner Vorbeck, The petition was referred to the Mayor and Commissioner of Mealth and Civic Beauty. The report of the leity Weigher for the month of February, having been examined Report of leity Weigher accepted and approved by the Mayor, the report was, on motion of Commissioner Vedder, seconded by Commissioner Scovill, accepted and ordered placed on file. The Mayor and Commissione of Health and Civic Beauty having reported favorbly on the petition of S.B. Sturtevant for permit to erech illuminated sign, it was moved by Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded by Commissioner Vedder, that a permit be granted to D. B. Sturtevanh to erech

450 an illuminated sign at 540 Main street The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Todd, yea; Vedder, yea; Vorbick, yea; Dovbick, yea; Dovill, yea; Holmburg, yea. All the Commissioners having voted Report of yea, the Mayor declared the motion Special carried and the permit granted. Committee The special committee on the petitwoi of M. D. Patterson and others for a bridge across canal in northeastern park of the city, reported favorably on the same and recommended that the petition be granted and a bridge built on Minth Moved by Commissioner Hoolmburg and seconded by Commissioner Vedder that the report of the Committee be accepted and the Commissioner of Highways be instructed to have leom of Keighway a bridge constructed across the canal Instructed on Ninth street. to Corshuck The motion being put, each Commissioner as his name was called voted as fol. bridge across lows: Todd, yea; Vedder, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Scovill, yea; Holmburg, yea. All the Commissioners having voted Carrol ak tinth to yea, the motion was declared carried A communication from the Superintendent of the Rio Grande Junction Railroad Company in reference to the railway crossing at Thirteenth street, leonimu. nication referred to was read to the Council. lecty letty On motion of Commissioner Vedder, seconded by Commissioner Holmburg. the communication was referred to the Acting leity Attorney.

M. C. Ramney, who paid to the leity
Treasurer the sum of three dollars, on December 10th, 1910, da fee for examination for steam-fitter, and having decided to not take such examination, asked the Council to refund to him the amount of said fee. "Moved by Commissioner Vorbeck, and

seconded by Commissioner Vedder, that the Refrance to leity refund the amount paid by Mr. M. C. M. Ranny Rainsey for examination fee, and that the beleek athonyak be anthorized to draw a warrant for three dollars in favor of Mr. Ramsey. The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Todd, yea; Vedder, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Scovill, yea; Holmburg, yea. all the Commissioners having voted yea, Motion Carried the Mayor de clared the motion carried. Mrs. M. J. Colark, having paid six dollars for water rental, in advance, on certain property which she has since lost by forchown the tornical to replied to her the said amount, Moved by Commissioner Vedder, and Refund to seconded by Commissioner Deovill, that Mrs. Clark the City refund to Mrs. M. J. Celarke the authorize sum of Dix dollars, amount paid for water rental in advance for property that she has lost, and that the lelerk be authorized to draw a warrant on the water frend in favor of Mrs. Clark for said amount. The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Todd, yea; Vedder, yea; Vorbede, yea; Dovill, yea; Holmburg, yea. all the Commissioners having voted Matin yea, the Mayor declared the motion Carried carried. The following bills, having been approved by heads of departments and andited, were read by the Clerk: Bills No Fund Amount For-Claim of Read Camilla Wallace 7037 Library 60 00 Librarianis Selany for Febry Bertha Walker 7038 1000 assi " " " Gertrude 6. Stuars 4 00 7039 4 Sunday; work in " Glen Schrader 7040 Library Janitor for " 10 00 Republican Publishing Coo One years subscription 600 7041 " Ross Hardware & Supply les 50 Flash lamp battery 7042 Police G. B. Welch Expenses & Denn T. Poques Casa 7043 " 14 80 M. Lewis 7044 " 500 meal ticket for Prisoners Henry Grubbs 7045 .. 400 Hanling away dead dogs George C. Hale 7046 Fire Charges for Bab cock extinguisher 24 00 M. M. Elliott Hauling ladders to La Court five 7047 50

No. Fond Amount for Treasurers leash Acit 7092 Heighway Treight 38 55 Dr. a. P. Drew 7093 Veterinary Seurces Mudicine 1400 Lon Bradbury Saddley lev Barton & Terrile Repairs 7094 " 3 35 7095 " 2 00 the ofhorse Barton + Terrill 7096 Water 600 Horse and wag on for long meers Feldmein & Frueauff 7097 " 135 Lamps and lanter globes Feldmeia & Trueauff 7098 Highways Shorts mals 2 30 L. Dohmidt & Sons 8 10 7099 " Shovels L. DChmidt & Jours 7100 Water 1/3 1 Plumbers Friend" Treasurers Cash Acil 7101 J'ne 140 Cexpress Wm Hammontree 7102 Heighways 9 days obhow work and Care of team 27 87 Peter Hollenbick 7103 " 29 43 10,30 , , , Louis Oaks 7104 " 28 50 100 - 4 4 5 4 W. S. Turner 7100 " 25 00 9" " " " " J. M. Barnes 7106 " 22 19 8:7" Labor " E. W. Cotes 7107 " 20 93 8.31 1 + + + B. M. Lasley 7108 " 20 31 81111 1. 4 ++ M. R. Vinton 7109 " 15 93 6,3, 1 + -Chas. Statler 7100 8 75 31/2 " " King Fankner Ike Oakes 7/11 500 4 69 7112 15 hours " John Oakes 7113 4 69 15 " Louis Zieman 4 22 7114 13/2 " " E. M. Smith 7115 4 22 13/2 = " D. McKinn on 7116 3.44 11 " " Chas. Dchmidh 7117 1 3 44 11 " ; 6. 6. Lacy 7/18 2 50 1 days " John Dovill 7119 32 hours " 19 20 Seo. Toupain 7/20 " 20 00 Use of horse

Moved by Commissioner Vedder and seconded by Commissioner Scovill that the bills as read be allowed and warrante drawn for the several amounts. The motion being put, each bone. missioner as his name was called, voted as follows: Todd, yea; Vedder, yea; Vorbick, yea; Scovill, yea; Holmburg, yea. All the Commissioners having voted yea, the mayor declared the motion Carried and the bills allowed. On motion of Commissioner Vorbeck,

Bills allowed.

seconded by Commissioner Dovill, the Council adjourned. Charles KHolmburg. Chity Clink.